Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on September 3, 2024 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Dave Charles, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Joe Bartley. Trustees Johnathan Chisam and Gina Rusciolelli were not in attendance.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve August 19th board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Landess. Trustees Charles, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Old Business:

New Business:

Trustee Landess made a motion to reappoint Terry Mitro to the Zoning Board for a five year term ending August 16, 2029. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Charles, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee Charles made a motion to approve Ord 24-22 An Ordinance Regulating Public Camping Within Corporate Boundaries And Other Actions In Connection Therewith For The Village Of Riverton, Illinois. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee Charles made a motion to approve Ord 24-23 Ordinance on Intergovernmental Agreement with Sangamon County for Animal Control Services for \$3277.30. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Charles, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Ord 24-24 An Ordinance Approving Agreement for Non-Waiver with Menard Electrical Coop. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report.

Police Chief Crouch, submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer March, had nothing to report.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Chisam, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, was not in attendance and had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, was not in attendance and had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, made a motion to waive bids and approve up to \$100,000 to complete the purchase of supplies for the Williamsville Blacktop Water Extension. Trustee Charles

seconded. Trustees Charles, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes. He also reported that IMEA also approved the Electricity Contract.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, reported that they were waiting for materials to complete the work at Veteran's Park and asked for the framing for the ramp to be completed.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, reported that the repaired sidewalks around town look great and she also recognized Tim Shane for 28 years of service to the Village.

Mayor Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reported that the building next to Dollar General was going up and that a new business would be going into the previous Bakery shop with a projected opening in mid October.

Mayor Bartley also reported that he gave an interview at the Midwest Radio group as part of their local Mayor interviews.

Trustee Landess made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:12 pm. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Charles, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.	
Mayor	Date
Clerk	